OIL COVSERVATION DIVISION

Artesia, New Mexico

8-13-80

Perry R. Bass
P. 0. Box 260 "~
Midland, Tx 79702

Re: Wellg Placed In Poolg
Gentlemen:
As the result of Division Orider _R-64z0 the following described
well (g) (has-KHaxy¢) been placzed in the pool (g) shown below. This
change in nomenclature has bzen made in our files. Please change
your records to reflect the oroper pool name. All subsequent re-

ports must show this nomenclature until further notice.

SAND POINT-ATOKA GAS
Big Eddy Unit #72-R, 3-215-28E

Transporters are advised, by copy of this letter, to change their
records to reflect the pool name as established by this order.

Very truly yours,

OII, CONSERVATION DIVISION

Distribution:
Original - Operator
XC: Santa Fe OCD
Each Transporter NGP ’ER



